State of Florida
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Public Serfrice @
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: June 19, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commissicn Clerk

FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (McCoy) QU"
Office of the General Counsel (McKay) [/$/M AT

RE: Docket No. 080258-TI; Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Reistration No.
TJO51 from Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. to tw telecom of florida Lp.,

effective May 7, 2008.
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Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. has requested acknowledgment of a name change
on Intrastate Interexchange Registration No. TJ051, effective May 7, 2008, from Time Warner
Telecom of Florida, L.P. to tw telecom of florida 1.p. This name has been filed with the Florida

Department of State, Division of Corporations.

As required in Section 2.07. C. 2.a,, Admmlstratlve Procedures Manual, this is to inform

you that staff concurs with the name change on Registration No. TJ051. Accordingly, with this
Memorandum, Docket No. 080258-T1 should .
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c: tw telecom of florida Lp.
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